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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2009 9:09 AM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance email of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Beryl var. Aquamarine with Albite from Chamachu, Pakistan
- Barite from Sherman Tunnel, Colorado
- Quartz var. Tessin-habit from Becker Quarry, West Willington, Connecticut
- Andradite-Grossular Garnet in Chalcedony from Trantimou, Mali
- Fluorite on Sphalerite from Elmwood Mine, Tennessee
- Copper from Ray Mine, Arizona
- Galena on Sphalerite from Commodore Mine, Colorado
- Adamite var. Cuprian Adamite with Calcite from Mapimi District, Mexico
- Topaz from Higgins Mountain, New Hampshire
- Topaz var. Imperial Topaz from Ouro Preto, Brazil
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Barra do Salinas, Brazil
- Lazulite from Graves Mountain, Georgia
- Crocoite from Red Lead Mine, Australia
- Beryl var. Aquamarine on Muscovite from Fiqhar Village, Pakistan
- Azurite and Malachite pseudomorph after Gypsum from Apex Mine, Utah

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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